HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Wednesday, August 21st, 2024
5:15PM

-AGENDA-

1. Roll Call
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of the July 17" Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bills

a. July 2024
5. Financial Report
a. July 2024

Director's Report

New Business

® N o

Pending Business

9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11. Correspondence

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

NOTICE
If a special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, JULY 17TH, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEQRIA, IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:16 PM by Chairperson Cahill.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BILLS:

Kris Goergen, Joel Dickerson, Emily Cabhill,
Karen Burnett, Kevin Yates, Brian Tibbs

Lorelei Cox, Robert Johnson

Katie Van Cleve, Karen Rodgers, Shelby
Martin

None
None

The minutes of the June 2024 meeting were
reviewed. Motion to approve was made by
Trustee Goergen and seconded by Vice-
Chair Tibbs. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

The minutes of the February 21+ executive
session meeting were reviewed. A motion
to not release the executive session minutes
publicly, and to approve the executive
session minutes as presented was made by
Trustee Dickerson and seconded by Vice-
Chair Tibbs. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for June 2024 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Vice-Chair Tibbs and
seconded by Trustee Yates. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/JULY 2024 MINUTES DOCX



FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for June
2024 were reviewed. Director Van Cleve
noted that the roof repair costs are listed
under the wrong budget line, Equipment
Repair, and will be reclassed to the correct
budget line. Director Van Cleve will be
reviewing the FLSA duties test with Peoria
Park District’'s Human Resources
department, which will affect full-time
payroll for HISRA in 2025.

Motion to approve as presented was made
by Trustee Yates and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Director Van Cleve reported that next
week will be the last week of HISRA’s
summer camps, and that there are two
more dates to visit Bicycle Brews, on
July 18" and July 23". One Bicycle Brews
had a very successful summer learning
job and barista skills with no prior work
experience, and has an interview
scheduled at CXT.

FOCUS has taken part in vendor fairs
this summer, and has had their own
pop up shop at the Unplug event at
HISRA on Saturday July 13™. This was
FOCUS’ first customization event, and
they used the sublimation printer to put
names and designhs on popsicle
holders. FOCUS also taught participants
in Summer Daze day camp about how
they use tools like the Cricut, heat
press and sublimation printer to design
their merchandise.

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/JULY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

CITIZEN’S REQUEST TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

CORRESPONDENCE:
OTHER BUSINESS:

MOTION TO CONVENE INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Special Olympics Bocce and Flag
Football have opened up for
registration. Bocce starts on August 6,
and Flag Football starts on August 22™.,

Trustee Dickerson asked Director Van
Cleve how staffing has been this
summer at HISRA. Director Van Cleve
answered that staffing went really well
this summer at HISRA, with not many
issues.

The HISRA Board of Directors had a
conversation about tax subsidies for 2025,
and the potential for another member park
district to join HISRA. A discussion was
had about approaching nearby park
districts with a proposal to join HISRA in
2025, and to come up with a medium to
long-term plan with what needs to be done
with the HISRA buiiding.

None

None
None
None

Consideration of a motion to convene into
Executive Session was made under the
Illinois Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1);
The Appointment, Employment,
Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or
Dismissal or Specific Employees of the
Public Body.

A motion to convene into Executive Session
was made by Trustee Yates, and seconded
by Vice-Chair Tibbs at 5:36pm. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/JULY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve and Shelby Martin leave the meeting at 5:36pm.

A motion was made by Trustee Dickerson to
adjourn the closed session at 6:18pm. Vice-
Chair Tibbs seconded this motion. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve and Shelby Martin join the meeting at 6:19pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

Submitted by:

A motion was made to reconvene the
regular board meeting session by Trustee
Yates at 6:19pm. The motion was
seconded by Vice-Chair Tibbs. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee

Goergen and seconded by Trustee Yates at
6:20 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/JULY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX




$Z0T/50 - SHOIAYAS

} abed

TYIHOLINY!
000011 58POdY ATHINOW-V/id  6Z9Z110000 ¥TOTITIL 156866 FINNM9ZIPSHTd TYIIOLINVI Sf 11141 TO0dIML 696128
$T0T/90
) - FONVNALNIVIA
00°0¢ 6i49dv  1SAd ATHINOW - v/d 8RETIT0000 ¥T0TIV1/9 656871 FINNIT9L565Td IOULNGD 1SAd SIHHVH 100MYVH 0061TS PZOTII/L
) PTOZA0 - SHOIANLS
S6661 repody  LANJHINI ATHINOW 18+Z110000 yzoe/i/s [-F89€ThE PINNIOYS9F ANVEAVOoUd £t avoAd €1 S1L1Z8
) vTOZ/L0 - SADIAYTS
€6'661 pspodv  LANYALNI A THINOW I18¥ZT 10000 ¥TO0T/1/9 1-0ZET8YE ¥ZIN0F89Y ANVEAvOoUd ¢! avodd €1 vILITS PTOT/S/L
AS TVNLDOVILNOD - VES 'TI HO LMH S0TT0I1ZS-18H-9-Y # unody
¥6'0% SRESAV SADYHAAAH 179T1 10000 YZ0Z/T/L 8L009Z19 SPOTTRFd SINAWAV €110 SIVS ££9900 L10ZTS$ 20U/ I/L
$207/90 - SADIAMAS
. AUIAITAA H91vM
€S8 sepody  OH1LLOY ATHLNOW 805Z110000 $T0T/07/9 BEVFOLE PINNIOYLGY ONI NOLLNERILLSIA SINY £00¥D  £8L1TS PIOTSIL
AI'TddNS ADAA0 - VHS 11 A0 LHH [TIT-011S-184-9-Y :#iunodny
96'ClYy £6b9dV FTOT/SO TN TT9T110000 FT0Z/9/9 058819L6 AVIW9861HPd ANVE XIM-TTIHS 100Xam 19028
£l 1H0°] £6v9dV $ZOT/90 TN ZT9T110000 ¥T0TH/L 6L69LT86 NNI19861 Frd ANVE XHAM-TIAHS 100XdM  090TZS YIOUILIL
ANITOSVD - VHS 11 AO LUH TIITOTIS-1SU-9-Y :# JUnody
e ANDVIT ONITMOH
00°s1T1 7859dv  NOSVAS YALNIM d9m 9642110000 ¥TOT/STYL ¥20T5TLO <ANON> d0 NOILY3ITY MAVINONVY'T T09£00 079TTS
e SOIAWATIO TVIDAdS
00°STr | 28594y { TVINTY T00d FRLZI L0000 $TOZ/STIL (4329 4 <ANON> ALLD HAAN LY SHNTD 0LS0Z1  £867TS
{ri66) 6594V [E9TITH #Od LIGIYD 9987110000 YeOTTliL £7687 <ANON> VII09d -SATUVYNIW SEOPO0  SPSTTS
(b1L€) 6.59dv  $98E£9%d #Od LIGIYD 998Z 110000 YTOUTIIL YIERT <HNON> VIMOTd ~STIVNIW SEOF0D  FHSTTS
N
059¢ 6s9dy  “IAISHHAY A0 SHENL 998110000 FTOTITIIL ¥678¢ 898¢£9td VIdOAd -SAAVNAN SEOFO0  TTSTTS PTOT/ST/L
VD SALVId TIVAM
. LA1LNO ALY Id TIVM
LI'L6T <8P9dV WINVS A0 S€NL S09Z110000 YLOU1T/9 86997 1£9212hd VIIOAd -SOYYNAN SEOPO0  8LBITS
SUANIT AVHL INIVd
. ‘SHHAOD ¥ T104
6'TC sgpodv LNIVd ‘SdND LNIVd $09T110060 YTOTHL/9 79992 T8L6E1Hd VIHOAd -SAIYNAN SEOK00  ¥L61TS
. SATISHAr
0091t 6Lb9dy TTVEALIOS VISIH - v/€ TO9Z116000 YOTULTO 8065 £52958%d LT INIUd % NDISAA LAV LSO 100LSOT $S61TS $TOL/II/L
. VASIH 404 HSVD
30°Le 6519dV ALLAd HSINTTdTH 6ZFT1 10000 FTOT/SIL VHSIH <ANON=> HSVYD ALLAd ¥LSO0 1981Z¢ ¥Z0T/SIL
I'iddNIS WVHEO0dd - VIS 11 40 LYH 101Z-0T1S-184-9- :# Junodny
e uj suonnqrsKy asuadxyg :adA§, wonnqrysiq
junoury #uap NUaIIJIY #1994 e/ MoAU] #0d SWEN/# JOPUIA # IYIA e
123par] [BIIUIL) 0) SUOIINLIISI(] SA|qese]
Wd 158 #2-Bnv-60 12LISIT e BLIOad 010ady :# Moday

yeoe/LelL
ycoe/LiL

:ayeqg Bujpuz
:ayeq Buiyelg

LOONNAZ
100000

:1opuep Buipug
:lopuap Buipeyg



PT ALINM - JAQD

Z :abey

€o'1e 91594V TITHM DNIMFALS 9892110000 $TOT/EIL S8TH0S8HI0 - LLSYLLEd ONI STIOLS ANOZOLNY 1000L0Y 991ZT8 PTOT/RI/L
€eel s8b9dv  SONIM XV ‘S1104 SO9T110000 YZOT/L1/S $8€9T 7967TEkd VIHOAd -STIVNAW SEOPO0  $R61TS YOI VL
00'9LC porody  SHOIAMAS DVAH - v/d T8FTI10000 ¥T0T/61/9 £069L 6PTPR9YPd IAMAS TYIINVHIIW SIONIT 89000 99L1ET§
. HNLLVOD J00d VISIH
0801501 koY NOLILDMTELSNOIV/4 L8FT110000 vToT/1TY PTIZ90 CH6ECITSEL 02 DNIHOOY ONITIFY TLSEOQ  SH91TS
. DNLLVOD 4009 VISIH
0S°819°L1 orpody  NOLLDMULSNOD-vV/d 98+7 110000 YZOT/ IS £-$T1790 796£$1T8Ed 02 ONIHOOY ONITIH YN TTEEQD +H91TS PTOT/S/L
VJdIH INAIWINOTE - VUS 11 40 LUH Z019-01SS-18U-9-H :# JUnoday
00°L89°9 L8P9dV OVAH VHSIH 9652110000 FOTILTY OLILL T98FEERd IAMAS TYIINVHOIW SIONITTI 890€00 TEOTTS FZOZL/L
LNITNAINOT - VOIS TI A0 LIH 1019-01SS-184-9-H :# Hnoxny
NOILVTTIINYD
00 szl 78594V 470D VISIH 86LTI10000 ¥ZOTISTIL tT0ZSTLO <ANON> ATTHIHS “Y4FamO1 L00SAMOT  TT9TTS PLOUSTL
SANNATH - VS 1L HO LAH 11L€-01TS-18H-9-Y # JUnoxy
p6'L10°9 OvS9dV AINVHENSNI 899110000 ¥TOZ/R1/L 6F0FTH <ANON> DVNVYIN S LOTULSIE XUvd 6£0500 ZTSETTS +T0T/81/L
HAINVUNSNI - VS 1L A0 LUYH S0€E-01TS-18M-9-Y :# JUnody
YZ/OE/SO-vT/BT/T0
79°8C1 $LY9dV ZO'RSEOOF1 HAMAS LBSTI10000 ¥Z0Z/IT19 FTISO-T0'RSE0 £8£-0090p  AUVLINVS VIMOAd YA1VAED FOLTOO 6881CS PTOT/TV/L
HIMAS - VHS T1 4O LHH SOI€-017S-[8Y-9-¥ # unodxny
#0/90-FT0/S0 AVaY
IVNLIV SOLOESTHO0TT
PLOET 10594V -$T01 Yaiva TSRT110000 vZOT/TIL YT/S0-50L0€E 087-0090¥7  JALVM NVIIdAWY SIONITII £00£00 SO¥TTS PTOT/STIL
$7/80/L0HT/R0/90
JAS T 681 €LTSHOOIT
Y679 61594V -$Z01 Y1V M PZLTII0000 ¥T0Z/32/9 ¥2/90-681€L 9F00904T  UALVYM NVIIHIAV SIONIT £00£00 (B1ZTS PIOT/8I/L
HALVMA - VUS T1 HO LAH €01€-017S-18H-9-H ¥ yunody
617951 (svodv  ¥T0T/90 SAVAI VHSIH £TSTI 10000 ¥0¢/8T/9 9669LLIOO CO0-EF10PT  HOIHAT-SSHTTEIM NOZTHIA STT6O0 1SRITS
0T 59T Lopody  FTOT/0 SAVI VUSIH £7STI10000 rT0T/8T/9 ST669LL966 00-EPIOPT  HOIHAT-SSTTHEIM NOZITHIA $TTE00 0S8ITS
vZ0Z/S0  SWIAOW
0TSy LSPOIY ¥ SANOHd 17140 £TSTI10000 ¥T0T/8T/9 PI669LL966 [00-EP10vT  HOHAT-SSHTIEIM NOZIYAA $TTO00 6¥RITS FI0T/S/L
ANOHAATAL - VYIS TL A0 LYH Z01€-017S-184-9-Y # 1Unody
¥Z/10/90-%Z/10/50
avaId AaLVINILST
699 1594V 610590€0TC SYD $897110000 ¥TOTHI9 YT/50-61059 STH0090¥T SIONITTI NTHIWY LTST00 TTITTS FOT/BI/L
¥207 AV -£861 1
-Dg 44sn SWYIHL
6£'01 9LP9dY SVO TVANLYN SLSTIT0000 $TOT/01/9 YLTTSO 18€-0090v7 ¥ANZ MIN NOLLVTIILSNOD TOOAND 9881TS YTOT/TI/L
SVD TVUNLVN - VIS 11 AQ LYH 001€-017S-T8H-9-H 4 unoxy
¥T0T/90 SDAS
ONITOADTH/ TYAQWTA
£8°LYI 63F9dV ALSYM-vrd SESTI10000 $TOT0T/9 S6EFETON00K PENMIOLT  TAMAS TVLNIWNOYIANA 14D 100145 9£0zZTs
$707/90 - STOIAYIS
00°006 $8POdV IVIMOLINV 679T110000 YTOT/TIL ~ £55866 99$L¥Thd TYTIOLINVS ST 3TdI4L T00dIML 1861ZS PTOII/L
junowy #[udp DUAIJY #Y94D ANe(/4 INN0AU] #0d JWBN/# JOPUIA # JPA e
J3ZPI] [BI2UdN) 0) SUOHNGLIISI(] SI[qeAeg
Wd IS pz-Bnv-60 PLNSKT e LU0 0100dV :# Hoday



¢ -abed

020TB1/L AT dWVD A0S <HNON> VANV TIVSdvid FPEOIOD SI6FLF 020T/91/L
SAONNATY - 914 dINVD LILE-0ETS-C8H-9-Y # Iunodny
¥ZOT/8E/9 FL669LLI6E 100-€7I0F¥C  HOIHATSSATIEIM NOZTYHA STTO00 oFRITS $0T/S/L
SADIAYAS LOVILNGD - 414 AIVD S0TT-01T5-€8U-9-Y # Junodny
YLoT/SI/L ¥eLo §SEFSTNd SLNIWAVA 211D SINVS £€9900 +95CT6
PTOTB/L TIE60LT tE9FLOY INI NOLLNEIMLSIA SINY £00FUD  095TTS FTOT/ST/L
PTOTILEIS 8986 F68Z79Thd LT LNIMd % NDISAA LUV LSO [00LSOT 6061T8 PTOT/T1/L
¥eoe/S/L VUSIH <INON> HSVD ALLd PBLSOD 198IZS FT0Z/S/L
SHI'TAdNS NVHDOUd - .04 dINVD 10IZ-011S-£89-9-Y :# Junody
PAOT/LTIO 6988 19+68792rd LT LNIMd % NOISIQ LAV 1SO1 100LSCT 016128 FZOT/TU/L
¥a0e/s/L VdSIH <ANON> HSVD ALLAd P8LS00 19812¢
PT0T/S/L $20Z90 <HNON> VYHH.L DISNA 10N Ad 310N EVLOIO BSBITS PaOT/S/L
AMddNS WVID0Hd-SND04 T01Z-0115-Z848-9-H % JUnoddy
YaoT/o/L 19€980 96L699%d SLIVd OLNY VAVN LTYPO0  STSTTS
PTOT/6/L $9€ET1-79 LSTSIvPd  Odd 4O HALLOWOLNY 3T1OVA 2000V 9ees
FTOT/6/L [9056¥991Y 988¢T9d ONI STIOLS INOZOLNY I1600LOY  £9FCTS
¥TOc/6/L 69056951 (9988t 79¢d ONJ STHOLS INOZOLNY [000LOY  ¥9PCEs
YoOT/TliL 61CLLE SETELSPd  ONI SUHINAD JWOH SAMOT 9rLEQD B1STTS
YIOTUB/L £96LT SEPP96Td VIIOdd -STIVNIW SE0P00  1¥STTS
YZoT/11/L 81¢78T £979960d VIHOdd -SOdvNAW SEOVOD THSTTS
YO I1/L 20787 SpTesebd VIIOId -SUAVNIN SEOP00 0lsces ¥IOT/ST/L
B/# IN0AU #0d AWEN /g JOPUIA # JYIA e

J33par] [eJ2UI) 0) SUONQLSI(] SA[qrie]

SEOET'ES : Isuadxq [ej0], uondag
00Zel 0680dy  ANNATY JWYD A1 0v9TI10000
. PZOT/90  SWAGOW
10°9¢ LSFOdV % SIANOHJ 111D £TSTI10000
rvic 0859dV SHIMAIOUD £88Z110000
) SADAYIS A™TAITIA
ST08¢ 08594V YALVM dF1LLO" 0882110000
. SLAMHS AVd a1314
81'+€8 6.b9dv AV INNK/VHSIH - v/d T09Z110000
. VASIH A0d HSYD
£9°691 65V9dY ALLAd HSINA1d3Y 6ZHTI 10000
. SLEHS AVA AT1a14
99°0CI 6Lv9dy  dVINNQ/VUSIH - vrd T09Z110000
. VHSIH M0d HSYD
2EL0T 65V ALLAd HSINF1dTY 6ZHT1 10000
) SNOO Hod
00°szs 65¥9dv  NOSSITITATINNN L 9TFTI 10000
) £L1 F1INN
Loy 6459V - UIONVH LSNVHXA 0L8Z1 10000
) TLT #LINN
€oO'vS Lis9dv - MOSNAS 1SNVHXA 1€8Z110000
) €LT #LINM - LI
65'¢ LLS9dV DNIddVILS TVIAW 128110000
) £L1 #LINN
60’6 Lesedy - dINVID LSNVHXA [Z8Z110000
13AINA ININHD
. dO S1aMoNd "L
8Te0l 6i59dv  ALVID ANV NIVHQ 0982110000
i BALVAH 49LvVM
LTT9C 6£59dY  “SNOINM ‘DNITNOD 998110000
‘SYTHSYM SLOANMDOT
) SMIADS ‘SOSIA
¥9°s¢ 64594 ONIINVS ‘TOOMATd 998Z110000
8L°C 61594V STANVA TTVMANQ 998T110000
junowmy # [uap NUIRJIY # Y9
Wd ISE  pz-Bny-60

JILNSIC] YR BLIOA]

010adV :# Moday



¥ :abey

-= 110day jo puy --

SPOET'ES i (g0, pioday
jumowy  #1wir PUYY 4 WD 3)BQ/4 210AU] #0d SUWIBN/# 10PUIA 4 IYIA areq
193pa] [e12UdD) 0) SUOHNqLISI(T sajqedeq
Wd IS #Z-Bny-60 1LISIA Yieg Boag

010ady :#)ioday




Administration Revenues:
Peoria Taxes
Morton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Short
VSI AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:
Full Time Payroll
Part Time Payroll
Longevity
Wellness
Program Supplies
Postage
Gasoline
Office Supplies
Printing
Administrative Expense
Payroll Maintenance
Health & Dental
Contractual Services
Training & Conferences
Natural Gas
Electricity
Telephone
Water
Sewer
Service Contra
Insurance
Advertising
Attomey Fees
FICA
IMRF
Refunds
Scholarships
Capital Improvement
Equipment
Equipment Repair

Total Expenditures:

Focus Program Revenue:
VS| AR Qver/Short
Program Fee
Merchandise
Non-Tax Merch/Consign
Donations
Grants

Total Revenue:

Focus Program Expenditures:
Full Time Payroll
Program Supply
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Sales Tax
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VSI AR Over/Short
Merchandise Sales
Donations
Grants
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Office Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
C

ative |

Sta

Month Ending July 31, 2024

2023
Actuals

$220,723.31
$65,350.00
$0.00
$0.00
(534.00)
(§1,696.10)
$68,191.20

$1,814.78
$0.00
$62.00

$0.00
$354,411.19

$122,698.56
$90,456.95
$0.00
$0.00
$26,407.48
$693.14
$2,930.63
$5,811.39
§4,204.68
$32,683.84
$3,664.37
$25,589.99
$26,476.66
$11,829.97
$2,506.84
$2,992.32
$3,604.97
$1,018.80
$106.21

$5,706.80
$239.93
$0.00
$14,271.77
§1,371.38
$1,892.00
$2,462.18
$0.00
$19,506.59

$7,544.81
$416,672.06

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2023
Actuals

$86,088.00
($4,316.30)

$621.51
$5,000.00

$500.00
$87,893.21

$137,259.12
$7,516.12
$1,098.48
$7.612.21
$0.00
$5,083.30
$0.00

1 19.
$168,588.83

$354,411.19
$0.00
$87,803.21
$442,304.40
$416,672.06
$0.00

§$168,588.83
$585,260.89

2023
Budget

$427,000.00
$130,700.00
$62,000.00
$74,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$156,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$30,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$880,200.00

$230,000.00
$165,000.00
$600.00
$800.00
$58,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$68,620.00
$9,000.00
$54,870.00
$32,989.00
$10.250.00
$4,981.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,241.50
$800.00
$0.00
$10,550.00
$500.00
$250.00
$30,217.50
$1,800.00
$250.00
$4,000.00
$0.00
$25,000.00

$754,928.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2023
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$5,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
§105,000.00
$170,124.00
$18,000.00
$20,934.00

§$13,014.00
$200.00

$8.000.00
$230,272.00
$880,200.00
$0.00
£105,000,00
$985,200.00
$754,928.00
$0.00

$230,272.00
$985,200.00

% of
Budget

51.69%
50.00%
0.00%
0.00%

43.71%

6.05%

40.26%

53.35%
54.82%
0.00%
0.00%
45.53%
46.21%
30.85%
77.49%
168.19%
47.62%
40.72%
46.64%
80.26%
115.41%
50.33%
41.56%
40.06%
31.43%
13.28%

54.09%
47.99%
0.00%
47.23%
76.19%
756.80%
61.55%

78.03%
125.75%
55.19%

% of
Budget

86.09%

12.43%

83.71%
80.68%
41.76%
36.36%
39.06%
0.00%
125.25%
73.21%
40.26%
83.71%
44.89%
55.19%

73.21%
59.41%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023:

2024
Actuals

$242,703.16

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
($2,190.24)

$33,355.50

$2,502.61
$7,363.70
$1,692.80

$5,000.00
$290,327.53

$148,603.19
$85,665.78
$0.00
$0.00
$23,018.74
$342.35
$2,598.73
$10,090.21
$3,924 .44
$41,895.81
$7,259.57
$36,789.54
$18,205.43
$7.369.94
$1,041.08
$2,882.99
$5,021.40
$1,338.57
$215.36
$0.00
$6,017.94
$149.13
$9,166.50
$15,448.10
$1,662.77
$194.10
$3,545.10
$0.00
$18,795.26

$111.803.42
$563,045.45

($630.00)
$61,997.00
$876.00
$622.20
$2,554.00
476.
$100,895.20

$27,293.94
$11,031.31
$3,375.68
$1,298.21
$1,574.25
$53.00

$832.50
$45,458.89

2024
Actuals

$97,879.40
(§3,007.20)

$4,866.40
$0.00

$0.00
$99,738.60

$157,697.60
$15.741.44
$0.00
$9,027.17
$87.64
$5,750.88
$71.40

$9.335 48
$197,711.61
$290,327.53
$100,895.20

$99,738.60
$490,961.33
$563,945.45
$45,458.89
$197.711.61
$807,115.95
$55,982

$6,695
$543,733

2024
Budget

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00
$0.00

$0.00
$190,912.00
$0.00

$0.00
$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00

$125,000.00
$1,077,720.00

$235,093.00
$201,690.00
$725.00
$900.00
$75,500.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77.663.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,840.00
$426.00
$0.00
$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.00
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,900.00

$10,000.00
$1,001,638.00

$0.00
$0.00
§0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
§0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2024
Budget

$153,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$100.00
$20,000.00

$0.00
$173,100.00
$234,554.00
$29,610.00
§29,441.00

$17.943.00
$300.00

$12.000.00
$323,848.00
$1,077,720.00
$0.00
$173,100.00
$1,250,820.00
$1,001,638.00
$0.00

$323,848.00
$1,325,486.00

% of
Budget

53.34%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

17.47%

25.03%
245.46%
106.19%

4.00%

26.94%

63.21%
42.47%
0.00%
0.00%
30.49%
22.82%
27.36%
126.13%
52.33%
46.01%
80.66%
47 37%
55.19%
71.90%
48.53%
40.04%
65.79%
34.86%
50.55%
47.94%
14.91%
916.65%
46.23%
68.26%
9.71%
101.29%
0.00%
18.81%
1118.03%
56.30%

% of
Budget

63.97%

4866.40%
0.00%

§7.62%
67.23%
53.16%
30.66%
32.05%
23.80%
77.80%
61.05%
26.94%
§7.62%
39.25%
56.30%

61.05%
60.89%



